Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@gbe.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 8:36 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: FW: <Seek Mandate> QBE REF : VC012302 *LKK REF: CC6/QBE19002585/Apa3q2
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ3893P(QBE) AND SJX9618P(TP) ON 11/02/2019]

Attachments: LKKInspection.pdf; LKKAdjustment1.pdf; LKK Survey Photos.pdf; LKK Resurvey

Photos.pdf; TP LOD_SJX9618P.pdf

Hi Hsiao Tong

Please proceed to offer as advised.

Thanks & Best Regards

Joyce Foo

Senior Assistant

Claims Dept/Asia

1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583
+65 64771184 | +65 62246633

Website LinkedIn Twitter

@ QBE

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Saturday, 22 June 2019 11:59 AM

To: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@gbe.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: <Seek Mandate> QBE REF : VC012302 *LKK REF: CC6/QBE19002585/Apa3q2 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SJZ3893P(QBE) AND SJX9618P(TP) ON 11/02/2019]

QBE REF : VC012302
LKK REF: CC6/QBE19002585/Apa3q2

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ3893P(QBE) AND SJX9618P(TP) ON 11/02/2019
We refer to the above matter.

Itis a head-to-rear collision. Liability is not in our insured driver’s favour.

We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer “NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD" at $1,798.45(all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed | Amount Revised

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $8,207.97 $1,391.00

2. Loss of Use (5days x $100.00) $ 500.00 $ 400.00 (5days x $80.00)
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $ 7.45 $ 7.45




Total | $8,715.42 | $1,798.45

**05days recommendation for repair.
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

For your approval/instruction please.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply
email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.



